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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Furniture Division/Division des ameublements
L'Esplanade Laurier,

East Tower 7th Floor

Tour est 7e étage,

140 O'Connor, Street,

140 O'Connor, rue O'Connor,

Ottawa

Ontario

KI1AOR5

Canadd

Travaux publics et
Services gouvernementaux

Title - Sujet
Furniture - CAT 6

Solicitation No. - N° de I'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.

EH990-201923/A 003
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
20201923 2020-05-19

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$PQ-981-78681

File No. - N° de dossier
pq981.EH990-201923

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin |Time Zone

t -3 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire
at-a : Eastern Daylight Saving
F.0.B. - F.AB.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur

Maclsaac, James pq981

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(819) 639-4357( )

FAX No. - N° de FAX
) -

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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Amendment 003 is raised to change Table 1 Category 6A and to answer questions.

Delete

Product Category: 6A — Meeting Tables, Collaborative Tables & Soft Seating in its entirety.

Insert:

Product Category: 6A — Meeting Tables, Collaborative Tables & Soft Seating

Table 1 - Product Table
Section A - lU REQUIREMENT Section B — SUPPLIER’S BID
# GoCUID Description of Product Qty Supplier Part Firm Extended
(Additional product details may Number Unit Total
be inserted, if required as per Price** [Qty x Price]
6B. 4.1 of the SA) S S
1 6CCTVAROPL30XXXINXX Coffee Table 13 S S
TAG: 6A-1
2 6CLTVAREXLW7<360NXX | Laptop Table 29 S S
TAG: 6A-2 330mm-457mm (13”-18”) width
457mm-610mm (18”-24") depth
3 6CMUSHDSRL42L96WYX Multi Media Table 1 S S
X To include cable management
TAG:6A-3
4 6MMTSMROPL42XXXWN | Small Round Meeting Table 31 S S
NX
TAG: 6A-4
5 6MMTSMSQPL36L36WN | Small Square Meeting Table 12 S S
NX
TAG: 6A-5
6 6MMTMDRENL48210WY | Medium Rectangular Meeting 10 S S
NX Table
TAG: 6A-7 To include cable management
Must accommodate for floor
surface mounted raceway
7 6MMTLGRENL54150WYN | Large Rectangular Meeting 2 S S
X Table
TAG: 6A-8 To include cable management
Must accommodate for floor
surface mounted raceway
8 6MMTMDRTNL36L96WY | Medium Meeting Racetrack 1 S S
NX Table
TAG: 6A-10 To include cable management
Must accommodate for floor
surface mounted raceway
9 6MMTSMROPLASXXXWN | Small Round Meeting Table 3 S S
NX
TAG: 6A-11
10 6CNTCHRTLLW8606UYXX | Narrow Side Table 2 S S
TAG: 6A-12 To include cable management
Must accommodate for floor
surface mounted raceway
Correspond to length of 6B-12
Banquette




11 6MMTMDRENL36L72WY | Medium Rectangular Meeting 2
NX Table
TAG: 6A-13
12 6MMTSMREPL30L48WN Small Rectangular Meeting table 2
NX Table height to accommodate
TAG: 6A-15 seating height of tag 6B-11
13 6SLCWAXXWUXXXXXMX Lounge Chair 18
XX Standard fabric options must
TAG: 6B-2 include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting
14 6STCWRXXLUXXXXXXNN Tablet Chair 24
X 406mm-508mm (16”-20") tablet
TAG: 6B-3 arm width
Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting
15 6SUOPRXXLUXXXXXLNNN | Upholstered Round Ottoman 20
TAG: 6B-4 610mm — 686mm (24”-27")
diameter
Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting
16 6SBATHXXBUWSG19LMN | Three-Seater Banquette 16
N 610mm-940mm (24”-37") depth
TAG: 6B-5 1600mm-1828mm (63”-72")
width
Width to match 6A-6 Meeting
Table
Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting
17 6KBSBHxXLY15XXXROYX Bar Height Stools 4
TAG: 6B-9 To be from same collection as
6B-13
Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting
18 6SBAINXXLUW1G19LMN | Individual Banquette 12

N
TAG: 6B-11

610mm — 660mm (24”-35”)
width

610mm — 762mm (24”-30”)
depth

Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting




19 6SBATHXXLUWS5G19LMY | Three-Seater Banquette 2 S
N Correspond to length of table
TAG: 6B-12 6A-12
Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting
20 6KKCSAXXLY16XXXMOYX Kitchenette Chairs 8 S

TAG: 6B-13 To be from same collection as
6B-9

Standard fabric options must
include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for
disinfecting

NSA products (must not exceed 30% of the firm quantity by category)

The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing
requirements detailed below.

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT

Section B — SUPPLIER’S BID

NSA Product(s) Description

Qty

Supplier Part
Number

Firm
Unit
Price**

$

Extended
Total
[Qty x Price]
$

21

TAG: 6A-6

Small Rectangular Meeting Table

Pedestal support

Laminate

762 mm (30”) x 1600mm-1828mm (63”-72") width
Width to match 6B-5 Banquette

22

TAG: 6A-9

Large Rectangular Meeting Table

Without Power/Data, no grommets

To include cable management

Must accommodate for floor surface mounted raceway
Panel

Laminate

1524 mm (60”) x 5487 mm (216”)

23

TAG: 6A-14

Small Round Meeting Table

No Power / Data, no grommets

To include cable management

Must accommodate for floor surface mounted raceway
1829mm (72”) diameter x 737mm (29”) height

24

TAG: 6B-10

Upholstered Ottoman

Square

Legs

457mm —559mm (18”-22") width

457mm —559mm (18”-22") depth

>457mm (18”) in height

Standard fabric options must include selections of higher-
grade vinyl to allow for disinfecting

28




Product Total




Qeé.

A6.

Q7.

A7.

Q8.

A8.

Q9.

A9.

Q1o0.

A10.

Ql1l.

All.

Qi2.

Al2.

Questions and Answers - PSPC - Furniture CAT 6, RFB EH990-201923

Due to the extenuating circumstances around COVID-19 where it is taking longer to get answers
to questions, also given that delivery is not required until earliest of February 2021, could you
kindly extend the closing date of this RFB to minimum of 2 weeks?

Yes, extend closing date by 2 weeks.

Tag 6A-2, GoCUID: 6CLTVAREXLW7<360NXX, The sizes of this table on SA is Width/ depth: < 18”,
Length: < 36”, RFB states Width: 13”-18” and Depth: 18”-24". Please confirm the Depth of 18”-
24” on RFB is to be the Length measurement of this table.

Length is to be between 18” and 24” and depth/width is to be >13”

Product Category 6B, TAG 6B-6, would you accept GoCUID 6KKCSAXxxSP16XXXMONX?

No, Designer and client would like to have post leg base.

Product Category 6B, TAG 6B-7, would you accept GoCUID 6KBSCHxxSP15XXXPONX?

No, Designer and client would like to have post leg base.

Product Category 6B, TAG 6B-8, would you accept GoCUID 6KKCSAxxSP16XXXMONX?

No, Designer and client would like to have post leg base.

Table of content shows Table 4 (Optional Product) as Not Applicable but is on Page 15 of the
RFB. Please confirm if Optional Product is applicable or not.

Optional product is applicable where present in the RFB.

As specified for items # 6, 7 and 8, “Must accommodate for floor surface mounted raceway” are
they referring to a floor monument?

Refers to a floor track to accommodate comm and power from the wall to the table.



Q13.

A13.

Qi4.

Al4.

Item # 10 (tag 6A-12) is a counter height racetrack narrow side table. If this is the tables shown
in room D1-103, tables are shown rectangular. Please confirm the shape of tables, racetrack or
rectangular.

The tables are to be rectangular in shape. Correct Gocuid is 6CNTCHREWLW8606UYXX. All other
conditions specified apply.

Table 6A- NSA products, items # 22 and 23 also require floor surface mounted raceway but
these tables do not require power. Please clarify

The clients will be drilling into the tables and providing their own power setup. Tables must
accommodate cable management and accommodate floor surface mounted raceway. More
details regarding power monuments will be provided to the winning bidder.



